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私の傘 my umbrella

私たちの傘 our umbrella

あなたの傘 your umbrella

彼の傘 his umbrella

彼女の傘 her umbrella

彼らの傘 their umbrella

ハワイは、その浜辺で有名です。 Hawaii is famous for its beaches.

私はハワイが好きです。美しい場所です。 I like Hawaii. It's a beautiful place. (= It is a beautiful place.)

EXERCISES（演習）:

私は、私の手を洗うつもりです。 I'm going to wash my hands.

彼女は、彼女の手を洗うつもりです。 She's going to wash her hands.

私たちは、私たちの手を洗うつもりです。 We are going to wash our hands.

彼は、彼の手を洗うつもりです。 He's going to wash his hands.

彼らは、彼らのを洗うつもりです。 They're going to wash their hands.

あなたは、あなたの手を洗うつもりですか？ Are you going to wash your hands?

彼は、彼の両親と住んでいます。 He lives with his parents.

彼らは、彼らの両親と住んでいます。 They live with their parents.

私たちは、私たちの両親と住んでいます。 We live with our parents.

サラは、彼女のの両親と住んでいます。 Sarah lives with her parents.

Amy Andy Mr. and Mrs. Lee

her car 
(= Amy's car)

his bicycle their son

her husband 
(= Amy's husband)

his sister their daughter

her children 
(= Amy's children)

his parents their children

エイミー アンディ リー夫妻

彼女の車（エイミーの車） 彼の自転車 彼らの息子

彼女の夫（エイミーの夫） 彼の姉妹 彼らの娘

彼女の子供たち 

（エイミーの子供たち）
彼の両親 彼らの子供たち

主格 所有格
I 

私は ➔
my 
私の ➔

I like my house 
私の家が好きです。

we 
私たちは ➔

our 
私たちの ➔

We like our house 
私たちの家が好きです。

you 
あなたは 

あなたたちは
➔

your 
あなたの 
あなたたちの

➔
You like your house. 
あなたはあなたの家が好きです。

he 
彼は ➔

his 
彼の ➔

He likes his house. 
彼は彼の家が好きです。

she 
彼女は ➔

her 
彼女の ➔

She likes her house. 
彼女は彼女の家が好きです。

they 
彼らは 
それらは

➔

their 
彼らの 
それらの

➔
They like their house. 
彼らは、彼らの家が好きです。

it 
それは ➔

its 
その ➔

Hawaii (=it) is famous for its beaches. 
ハワイは、ピーチで有名です。
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私は、私の両親と住んでいます。 I live with my parents.

ジョンは、彼の両親と住んでいます。 John lives with his parents.

あなたは、あなたの両親と住んでいます。 Do you live with your parents?

ほとんどの子供たちは、彼らの両親と住んでいます。 Most children live with their parents.

私は、サラと一緒にいる彼女の夫、フィリップを見かけました。 I saw Sarah with her husband, Philip.

私は、ローラとスティーブと一緒にいる彼らの子供たちを 見かけました。 I saw Laura and Steve with their children.

私は、スティーブと一緒にいる彼の妻、ローラを見かけました。 I saw Steve with his wife, Laura.

私は、ベンと一緒にいる彼の弟、ウィルを見かけました。 I saw Ben with his brother, Will.

私は、ローラと一緒にいる彼女の兄、ウィルを見かけました。 I saw Laura with her brother, Will.

私は、サラとフィリップと一緒にいる彼らの息子、ウィルを見かけました。 I saw Sarah and Philip with their son, Will.

私は、ローラと一緒にいる彼女の両親を見かけました。 I saw Laura with her parents.

私は、ベスとロバートと一緒にいる彼らの両親を見かけました。 I saw Beth and Robert with their parents.

あなたはあなたの仕事は好きですか？ Do you like your job?

私はワトソン氏を知っていますが、彼の奥様は知りません。 I know Mr. Watson, but I don't know his wife.

アリスとトムはサンフランシスコに住んでいます。彼らの息子はメキシコに住ん
でいます。

Alice and Tom live in San Francisco. Their son lives in Mexico.

私たちはパーティをするつもりです。私たちの友人全員を招待するつもりです。 We're going to have a party. We're going to invite all our friends.

アンナは今晩彼女の友人たちと出掛けます。 Anna is going out with her friends tonight.

私はテニスが好きです。私の一番好きなスポートです。 I like tennis. It's my favorite sport.

あれはあなたの車ですか？ 

いいえ、私は車を持っていません。
Is that your car? 
No, I don't have a car.

マリアに電話したいです。あなたは彼女の電話番号を持っていますか？ I want to call Maria. Do you know her phone number?

ほとんどの人は自分たちの仕事に満足していると思いますか？ Do you think most people are happy with their jobs?

出掛ける前に髪を洗うつもりです。 I'm going to wash my hair before I go out.

これは美しい木です。その葉は美しい色をしています。 This is a beautiful tree. Its leaves are a beautiful color.

ジョンは兄と妹といます。彼の兄は２５歳で、彼の妹は２１歳です。 John has a brother and a sister. His brother is 25 and his sister is 
21.

ジムは彼の仕事が好きではありません。あまり面白くありません。 Jim doesn't like his job. It's not very interesting.

中に入れません。私は鍵を持っていません。 I can't get in. I don't have my key.

サリーは結婚しています。彼女の夫は銀行で働いています。 Sally is married. Her husband works in a bank.

コートを脱いで、お座り下さい。 Please take off your coat and sit down.

その子供たちは何をしていますか？ 

彼らは宿題をしています。
What are the children doing? 
They're doing their homework.

あの男性を知っていますか？ 

はい、でも名前は知りません。
Do you know that man? 
Yes, but I don't know his name.

私たちはメインストリートに住んでいます。私たちの家は、メイン（ストリー
ト）とファースト（ストリート）の角にあります。

We live on Main Street. Our house is on the corner of Main and 
First.
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